
December 13, 2023 

M. Lee Bishop 

STP Project Manager 

National Nuclear Security Administration 

Los Alamos Field Office 

3747 West Jemez Road, MS A316 

Los Alamos, NM 87544 

RE: REVIEW 

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 

GOVERNOR 

Arturo Duran 

STP Project Manager 

Environmental Management 

Los Alamos Field Office 

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400 

Los Alamos, NM 87544 

JAMES C. KENNEY 

CABINET SECRETARY 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF OFF-SITE WASTE SHIPMENTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER 
OF FISCAL YEAR 2023 FOR LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY, AS REQUIRED BY 
THE FEDERAL FACILITY COMPLIANCE ORDER SITE TREATMENT PLAN, COMPLIANCE 
PLAN, ACTIVITIES 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 3.1.5, 3.2, 3.3.4, AND 4.0 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-23-077 

Dear M . Lee Bishop and Arturo Duran: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department 
of Energy (DOE), Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), and Triad National 

Security, LLC (Triad) (Collectively, the Respondents) Notice of Completion of Off-Site Waste 
Shipments for the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023 for Los Alamos National Laboratory, as 

Required by the Federal Facility Compliance Order Site Treatment Plan, Compliance Plan, 
Activities 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 3.1.5, 3.2, 3.3.4, and 4.0, dated and received November 27, 2023, and 
referenced by N3B-2023-0418 

NMED has reviewed the shipments and the enclosed manifests for waste shipments for the 

fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2023, Waste Activities 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 3.1.5, 3.2, 3.3.4, and 4.0. NMED 
has no comments at this time. 
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mitchell Schatz at (SOS) 690-

5910. 

Sincerely, 

Digitally signed by 

S • B ' I Siona Briley IOna rl ey Date:2023.12.13 
09:33:45 -07'00' 

Siona Briley 
STP Designate Manager 

Hazardous Waste Bureau 

cc: 
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB 
M. Schatz, NMED HWB 
K. Armijo, DOE-NNSA 
S. Story-Hughes, EPC-WMP 
A. Millensted, Triad WMP 

J. von Rohr, STP Manager, N3B 
A. Stone, STP Manager, N3B 

P. Maestas, N3B 
D. Solms, N3B 

lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov 
epc-correspondence@lan l.gov 
emla.docs@em.doe.gov 
RegDocs@EM-LA.DOE.GOV 

File: 2023 LANL, Review FFCO-STP, Third QTR of FY2023, Waste Activities 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 3.1.5, 
3.2, 3.3.4, and 4.0 
LANL-23-077 




